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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 

August 29, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

INVITATION FOR BID #17-10 
SUPPLY & DELIVER TWO (2) FORD EXPLORER XLT RED  

4-WHEEL DRIVE VEHICLES 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: Correct the Project Manual and Answer the following Questions:  
 
Corrections to Project Manual, on page 11, Required Equipment, Model Profile 
 

REMOVE the items listed below: 
 
  “Code-3 Siren Speaker Behind Grille” 
 
  “Code-3 Light on Hatch” 
 

“Preference Paint Ford Red”  
 
  ADD  
 
  “Vehicles to be painted ‘base coat and clear coat’ AND the doorjambs painted to  
  match as well.” 
 
Questions:  
 

Q1.  The 3.5L EcoBoost engine is not available on the Explorer XLT. The standard engine is a 3.5L V6. 
Optional engine is the 2.3L 4-cyl EcoBoost engine. The 3.5L EcoBoost is only available on the Utility 
Police Interceptor or the Explorer Sport model. 

A1.  EcoBoost comes in the Explorer (K8D) 4wd, 4dr, XLT. Called the midsize Sport Utility 
vehicle with a 2.3l Ecoboost engine. 

 
On page 11 of 26. For IFB 17-10 (Fire Dept. Explorers) 
 
Q2.  Please clarify/define the following – “Code3 Siren Speaker” – what model #? 

  A2.   SEE CORRECTIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL ABOVE. 
 
 Q3.  Please clarify/define the following “Code3 Light on hatch” – What Model / colors? 
  A3.   SEE CORRECTIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL ABOVE. 
 

Q4.  Please clarify/define the following “Gold Leaf Pin Stripe with real gold” – Please specify exactly 
where you want this installed? 

  A4. On both sides, from the front side light to the rear brake lights.  
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Q5.  Somewhat related… you note you want a Siren Speaker & a light on the rear hatch… did you want an 
actual Siren and or a lighting controller to activate the light on the rear hatch?  
 A5.   SEE CORRECTIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL ABOVE. 
 
Q6.   If there other warning lighting that was perhaps omitted from the IFB? 

  A6.  Lighting fixtures will be added separately. 
 
 Q7.  Is Sikkens red a Ford factory paint, or is this done locally? 

A7. No. Sikkens is preferred as that is the color we use for our apparatus, but we would 
accept a close match.  

 
Q8.  Also you are showing the wrong engine? Eco boost with the tires you are asking for requires the 2.3l 4cyl 
engine. 

  A8. P245/60 R18 A/S BSW Tires 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
 
 
 

Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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